

MARK Electrical Engineer



Beirut, Lebanon



00961 3 000349



Mark__sarrouf@hotmail.com

SKILLS

Ms. Word Ms. Excel

Ms. Power Point

AutoCAD

PLC

C++

Arabic

English

French

REFERENCE

Available Upon Request



Dedicated, professional, and highly experienced electrical engineer who has been in the field for nearly 4 years. Proficient in a wide variety of engineering software. Excellent communication and time management skills. Reliable and strives to go above and beyond to deliver a project that meets and exceeds expectations of the client. Excellent team player.

EXPERIENCE

PROPOSAL ENGINEER TEAM LEADER >>>WATERMASTER

2016-Present

- Equipment selection and pricing
- Daily interaction with clients, troubleshooting and implementing corrections
- Bill of quantities and specifications checking
- Ordering shipments from suppliers

SITE ENGINEER >>> GERGI ENGINEERING

2015-2016

- Day to day interactions and monitored the work of the workers on site
- As-built drawings and shop drawings
- Preparing bill of quantities and ordering materials from suppliers
- Material submittal

PROJECT ENGINEER >>> TTC

2009-2013

- Handled bill of quantities and received materials from suppliers
- Shop drawings
- Small scale designs

EDUCATION

NDU >>> B.E IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

2009-2016

Major courses

- Industrial engineering
- Principle of Semi-Conductors
- Electro-magnetic
- PLC lab

INTERNSHIP

June 2014-August 2014

- Shop drawings
- As-built drawings
- Day to day interaction and monitored of site work progress



PERSONAL INFO

DATE OF BIRTH

21st November 1991

INTRESTS

- Football
- Skiing
- **Swimming**

PLACE OF BIRTH

Montreal, Canada

- **Tennis**
- Travel
- **Fishing**